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External UAB Research/Clinical Trial Monitor
Requests for IMPACT Access (Monitor Instructions)

Below you will find directions for obtaining access to UAB’s electronic health record (i.e. IMPACT). If you
have problems obtaining access or questions, please contact your UAB Site Contact for assistance. This
access will grant you View-Only access to IMPACT for your monitor visit.

Initial Visit: Part A: Access to the Medicine Learning System

1. Notify your UAB Site Contact of your upcoming initial visit and dates.

2. Your UAB Site Contact will obtain permission for you to access our training tool, Medicine
Learning System. Once this has occurred, you will receive a series of three emails (screen shots
below) notifying you that you have been granted Non-Employee Access to the learning system
and then IMPACT. Please use the USERID in EMAIL #1 to access the Medicine Learning System.

Please note, these emails do not immediately follow one another and there may be a delay of
several hours between each one. If you have any issues with the learning system. Please call
HSIS Help Desk at (205) 934-8888 for any questions.

EMAIL #1:

From: TUCC.PRODUCTION.CONTROL@uab.edu
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 11:25 AM

To, [ —

Subject: Request for access to UAB system: IMPACT

Dear

Your request for access to IMPACT has been APPROVED

— s, B o s 00.cov

NEXT STEPS (If Approved): You will receive an email from BlazerID central (ph-admin@uab.edu)
to set your password. Once you have set your password, you will be able to log into the system
within 2 business days.

For questions, please contact your sponsor listed above.

N .. U/ ou

Thank you
Svstem Administrator - Snonsored Guest User Application.
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EMAIL #2:

From: ph-admin@uab.edu [mailto:ph-admin@uab.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 1:57 PM

To:

Subject: UAB online resource access

A request has been received to grant you access to the following online resource(s) at the University of Alabama at
Birmingham (UAB):

* UAB LEARNING SYSTEM
You will need to enter an authorized ID and password in order to access these system(s). As a guest, the ID for your access
will be the e-mail address to which this message has been sent (" 0sk.com). When prompted for your BlazerlD
or username, you should enter your e-mail address.

The password must be established through UAB's External ID Access Support (XIAS). You should receive a separate e-mail
later today with instructions for creating your XIAS password.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact us via AskIT Support at 205.996.5555 or AskiT@uab.edu

3. You will use this USERID from EMAIL #1 and the password (to be established within the UAB
External ID Access Support (XIAS) system (FIGURE A)) to access the IMPACT View-Only training
assignment. Please note this training is to be completed at least 14 days prior to your initial
visit to ensure IMPACT access onsite.

a. Your password will be established through the UAB External ID Access Support (XIAS)
system. To create your XIAS password, you will receive the email below with instructions
for creating this password (FIGURE A).

Please note, the code transmitted in the below email will expire 72 hours after being
issued. You must complete your registration before then, or a new code will have to be
requested.
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FIGURE A:

To:

Original Message—--

From: ph-admin@uab.edu [mailto:ph-admin@uab.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 2:57 PM

Subject: UAB External ID (XIAS) registration

At the request of a University of Alabama at Birmingham (UAB) department, you have been authorized
as an external user to access one or more UAB online resources. (List shown below.)

To log in to these resources, you will need to register an External ID Access (XIAS) account. Please follow
these instructions to complete the setup of your account:

1. Go to http://www.dpo.uab.edu/xias

2. Click on the link for "Enter Invite or Reset Code".

3. 0n the form, submit your e-mail address (=g sk.com) and the code:
FTJ2QSD1LD

4. Provide the requestedinformation on the screens which follow.

This code will expire in 72 hours. Youmust complete your registration before then, or a new code will
have to be requested.

The person or department who sponsored your access should provide you with separate instructions for
accessing the resource(s).

Note that since this is a new account, it may take some time for your access to be fully established after
the registration is completed.

If you have any questions or encounter any difficulties with this process, please contact the AskiT Help
Deskat 205.996.5555 or AskiT@uab.edu

Resources to be authorized:

* UAB LEARNING SYSTEM

b. Please see screen shots below for the process of creating a password through XIAS.
Click on ‘Enter Invite or Reset Code’.

= THE UNIVERSITY OF
ALABAMA AT BIRMINGHAM TRy ]
Knowledge thetwi change your wold
Guest Users « External ID Access Support (XIAS)
0 you recewed  XIAS sefp code va e-mai, please nofe a1 this % he same a5 an vt code. and Invte or Res siosar)
Persons who are formal aftated wih UAB gan access (o Uwersiy-manaped eectronk resourtes by means of an ofkialy 2 BiazeriD. A non-UAB person who needs access s
T 0K b 1 crea & Bia2enD. an Mustutize & guest user credential Known a5 & XIAS aceount
Actiate (3yre) Accounts usermame portion of a XIAS accourt fs mast often the he guest user, pared passwora homever, an nthe form + oruse
¢ WP MAcros0 Based fescurces sueh as Sharepolnt
e i Guest users must be SPOSONE INLO the system by 3 UAB employee, assuing that been Dy Ihe XIAS account Note that Some fesources (e g

he Visitor Wil service) 0 nof use XIAS 3cCoUNtS — see the ink bekow for moee ifo.

You may sesect one of he function ks I the left skjebar to setup or manage an exssting XIAS account, or refer 10 the main UAB Guest User Accounts page for fsther Information and assistance

Follow instructions on the screens and enter requested information.

LS [ uveRs Ty o
ALABAMA AT BIRMINGHAM

Knawladge that wil change your werd

inat s XIAS?
+ Enter nvite or Reset Code
Change XIAS Password
Resend Invie Code:

Activate (Sync) Accounts

UABIT Guest Uses info

Guest Users + External ID Access Support (XIAS)
Register XIAS Account

+ Ths page assumes hat you have fecenved an invite of rese code via e-mai the regist our XIAS account

+ Ifyou g nof have an existing XIAS account, you will need to be Sponsored for access — see the main UAB Guest User Accounts page for more ifo.

« Ityou have forgotten your password and need to reset i. please use the Change XIAS Password ink I the skiebar.

« ifyouwere sent was st or please use the Resend Invite Code ink In e Skedar
E-mall address:

Invite (or reset) code:

Proceed
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What (s XIAS? Guest Users = External ID Access Support (XIAS) q

»Entar invita or Reset Code

Register XIAS Account
Changa XIAS Passward

[ Our records shaw thatihis s the iniial registration of your XIAS account. Please enter yaur name for our records.
Activata (Sync) Accaunts Flrst nama:
UABIT Guest Ussr infa

Last nama:

EEEs

P
B S8 tiesivimuteachrasices £ - @ || Footprines .| @ student Edit | 0 Outiook we..| I @ unresd) | B uaB Gu.. 3

le Edit View Favortes Took Help
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QuickLinks ~A
nendadge that wl change your world

Whatis XIAS? Guest Users « External ID Access Support (XIAS) q
> Enter Invite or Reset Code

Reoister XIAS Account
Change 1S Password

Resend imvite Gode. Hereis you made on

Submi this form to activale your new passward.
DR AS e-mail. pmthegenius@yahoo.com
UABIT Guest User info

Name Pa

Passworg: e

!:

[[Proceea
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nowiodge that wil change your world
e
Whatis XIAS? Guest Users « External ID Access Support (XIAS) q
» Enter Invite or Reset Code =
‘Change XIAS Password Success!
Resend invte Code Your XIAS account has been registered
Activate (Sync) Accounts i e
UABIT Guest User info SENSTD P TSGR

piease note: +{ D 1 coes not by iself grant you access to any sendces.

Ifthis is 3 new account, it may take 3 business day ( o to be putinto

pag: the . and
place. You should receive instructions from your UAB sponsor of site automation when your credential is ready to use.

1 you have any questions or problems with using the account, please contact your sponsor, of the ASKIT Help Desk

Remember that you can always return 1o this site (www.dpo.uab.edu/xias) if you need to make any other changes.

c. Once you have made it to the screen above you will receive the email below (EMAIL #3).
Please go to: https://www.uab.edu/humanresources/home/learndev/online-learning

(see screenshot below) and click on the Medicine Learning System (HealthStream) to
access the IMPACT Ambulatory: View-Only and Message Center for External Clinical Trial
Monitor training assignment using the USERID from EMAIL #1 and the XIAS password

created above.

EMAIL #3:

Fw: IMPACT : account request for [N G~ - coM vecn

Learning System
Please assgn IMPACT Ambulatory: View-orly and Message Canter for External C
HSF Training <HSFiranng@uabme ed

You have been msigned “IMPACT Ambulatory: View-only and Message Center for Extesnal Clinical Trial Monitor
To Access the UAB Faculty & Seaff Learmung System (LMS), clack on the folloning Luk

http www b odu leamangsysten

following: browser settimgs

After vou log m the LMS clxk on "My Learmng ™ 10 view your assigned trammg

If you have forgosten your Sponsored Access (XIAS] password, §0 10 241
password and need to reset it°

From: Leaming System [mado
Seat: Toesday, October 27, 201
To: HSF Tranng

c“

The LMS logmn wreen should appear. Whale viewing the logm screen (before vou logsn) Check vour PC's configuraticn by follonng the mstructions Listed under the

CULOR0.uAD adulgs and click on the "Change JIAS password™ linik and then select ™1 do not inow my

755 AM (5 hoyl

120 PM (1 hour 290
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LB THE UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA AT BIRMINGHAM

HR Quicklinks  UAB Quicklinks

Human Resources

L&D Home Online Learning Learning Catalog Learning Calendar About Us

Campus Learning System

Regulatory and unit-level learning for all employees, affiliates and
academic students; enterprise-level learning and attestations for
UAB Campus employees; and registration for L&D and EACC
instructor-led courses

LinkedIn Learning

24/7 access to engaging online content relevant to personal and A one-stop shop for employees to access their comprehensive
professional skill development, free to benefit-eligible UAB learning history and learning completion certificates. Previously
employees. EdTrack.

If you are trying to access your HealthStream Learning Center account, log in using the Medicine Learning System option above.

4. Successfully complete the following activities in the learning system:

a. IMPACT Ambulatory: View-Only and Message Center for External Clinical Trial Monitor—
assignment (See page 11 of these instructions for troubleshooting guidelines if the
course will not properly load on your computer).

b. Required “Survey” form (includes name, date of birth, company information, email
address, UAB Site Contact info, start & end dates of your monitoring visit) as part of the
training in LMS. Incomplete forms cannot be processed. You must submit the survey

form to be granted an IMPACT login. Successful completion of this form will ensure

that an IMPACT login name can be created for you.
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External Research Monitor/Auditor Access to IMPACT Survey Form

EXTERNAL REQUESTOR'S INFORMATION
(Please provide the following information. Note: (*) Required Field)

First Name (*)
Last Name (%)

Middle Name

Date of Birth () mmiddlyyyy
Company (*)

Requestor Email Address (*)

Date Account Needed (Start Date): (*) mm/ddlyyyy
Date Account to be Deactivated (End Date) mmi/ddlyyyy

(Account must be reactivated for each visit) ()
UAB DIVISION CONTACT INFORMATION

First Name (*)
Last Name (*)

Email Address ()

Phone (*) 2000000
Department (*)

Location (*)

o ‘ _

l Privacy & Terms

o 0}

Initial Visit: Part B: Access to IMPACT

1.

Once your training from ‘Part A: Access to the Medicine Learning System’ is completed, please
forward a copy of your completion certificate to your UAB Site Contact.

NOTE: *If learning system training and notifications are completed less than 14 days prior to
arrival then an IMPACT account may not be established.

Upon your arrival to campus, you will be asked to show ID, for verification purposes.

After your ID has been verified, you will be given your IMPACT login information. Retain your
login information for all future visits.

You can access IMPACT through the following link:
http://cerner.hs.uab.edu/Citrix/XenApp/auth/login.aspx.
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UAB Medicine Citrix Web Interface

Please use your AD (Sun Ray] ID and password to logi

If you need assistance, please call the HSIS Helpd

username: |
password: |

Log On

On the above screen, you will enter your Citrix/AD Username. Your initial password is
password#1. You will be prompted to change it the first time you log into Citrix. Your new
password must contain a minimum of 3 letters, one number, one special character, and a
minimum of eight characters.

5. Upon logging in, you will come to the following screen. Choose the folder named Cerner.

‘ 'UAB Medicine Applications Messages @ Preferences + ‘

| togged on as: thomastrazier Log Off | Reconnect| Disconnect ||

Selectview: kons v [GRefresh

Hint: Click Reconnect to resume any paused resources.
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6. On the next screen, choose PowerChart Organizer.

CITRIX

UAB Medicine Applications Messages @ Preferences +

Logged on as: thomasfrazier Log Off | Reconnect| Disconnect

Applications \

Main > Cerner Selectviews Icons v [fgRefresh

- - B

Firsthet Organizer PowerChart Report Request
Organizer

Hint: You can view your resources in several different ways. Use the ontrol to change the way that your resources are displayed. ()

Change Password

7. Finally, you will come to the Cerner Millennium screen below, where you will enter your Cerner
Username. Your initial password is the same as your username.

£ Cerner

PowerChart

NOTE: *Your screen may look different from the screens viewed in the training modules
because you are now in a View-Only access position with the search function disabled. The
data you are viewing is the same that is in the medical record. The only difference is how it is
being presented to you in a more restricted version of IMPACT.

For any questions on ‘Part B: Access to IMPACT’, please call the HSIS Support Desk at 205-934-
8888.
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Subsequent Visits /Reactivation of an IMPACT account
1. Notify your UAB Site Contact of your upcoming visit and dates and IMPACT user ID.
2. Your account will be reactivated for these dates by your UAB Site Contact.
3. Please utilize your previous IMPACT login information on the day of your visit.
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TROUBLESHOOTING GUIDELINES:

1. Login to the learning system using Internet Explorer 8 or above.
2. Atthe “My Learning” Tab Right Click in the area to the Left of the House Icon

3. Make sure the “Menu Bar” is checked
4. If the “Menu Bar” is checked you will see the menu options “File, Edit, View, Favorites, Tools,
and Help”

@| http://www.healthstrea.. O ~ B &

5. Under the tools option hover/hold the cursor over the “Pop-up Blocker” Option.

6. To the right you should see the statement “Turn On Pop-Up Blocker”, but if it says “Turn Off
Pop-Up Blocker”, turn it off.

7. Three spaces beneath the “Pop-up Blocker” Option will be the “Compatibility View”
option. Make sure there is a check mark by “Compatibility View".

8. If your display does not have a “Compatibility View” listing, but only a “Compatibility View
Settings” option, click on the “Compatibility View Settings” option.

9. You will be presented a display similar to the followings.

IAS &' Spor

Add this website:

healthstream.com Add .{
Websites you've added to Compatibility View: -

uab.edu T \

10. Click on the Add button and your screen should have the “healthstream.com” website added to
the list of “Websites you've added to Compatibility View” as indicated below.

LAS :_'—}_,E
Add this website: i
Add ‘
Websites you've added to Compatibility View:
healthstream.com Remove
uab.edu

11. Your Browser should be ready to work in the LMS. Proceed to your course.
12. Make sure your VPN is not in use.
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If you continue to have problems, contact HSIS Support Desk at 205-934-8888. Be sure to include a
phone number where you can be reached. This phone should be near your computer so that someone

can assist you.
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